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Oliver Allamby

From: Amy Silva
Sent: Thursday, January 8, 2026 8:30 AM
To: Cstaff
Subject: FW: CRMC 2025-07-044 Type 5 water  compliance letter
Attachments: CRMC Response Letter with Exhibits.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Oliver

 
 
Amy Silva 
Supervising Environmental Scientist, CRMC 
(401)-783-3370p /(401)-783-2069f 
http://www.crmc.ri.gov 
 

From: Laura Miguel <lmiguel@crmc.ri.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 4:02 PM 
To: Jeff Willis <jwillis@crmc.ri.gov>; Rich Lucia <rlucia@crmc.ri.gov>; Amy Silva <asilva@crmc.ri.gov> 
Subject: FW: CRMC 2025-07-044 Type 5 water compliance letter 
 
FYI. This concerns the dock in Little Compton that has received many objections. 
 
Laura Miguel, Deputy Director 
Coastal Resources Management Council 
(401)783-3370 
lmiguel@crmc.ri.gov 
 

From: Christopher McNally <CMcNally@srt-law.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, January 7, 2026 3:04 PM 
To: Laura Miguel <lmiguel@crmc.ri.gov>; Anthony Sawaia <asawaia@crmc.ri.gov> 
Cc: izzyce@gmail.com; Timothy H. Ehrlich <tehrlich@gunder.com> 
Subject: CRMC 2025-07-044 Type 5 water compliance letter 
 
Anthony and Laura, 
Please find the requested Type 5 compliance response letter with additional Engineering Diagrams 
related to this assent request. 
Kindly let me know should you need anything further from the applicant prior to making your decision on 
this assent. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
Christopher J. McNally, Esq. 
Sayer Regan & Thayer, LLP 
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130 Bellevue Avenue  
Newport, RI 02840 
(401)-849-3040 (ext. 219) 
CMcNally@SRT-Law.com 

 
Helping you meet challenges and seize opportunities. 

 
  

This e-mail is from Sayer Regan & Thayer, LLP (“SR&T”), and is intended solely for the use of the individual(s) 
to whom it is addressed. This communication and any attachments may contain information that is proprietary, 
privileged, confidential, or otherwise legally exempt from disclosure. If you received this e-mail in error, please 
notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and do not copy or disclose it to anyone. If 
you are not an SR&T client, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client unless it contains a 
specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to SR&T in reply that you expect it to hold in 
confidence. If you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of SR&T, you should 
maintain its contents in confidence in order to preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may 
be available to protect confidentiality. 
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